Perry, Andrea

Subject: FW: Notice of 2024 RFP Addenda

From: Perry, Andrea
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 1:14 PM
Subject: Notice of 2024 RFP Addenda

Good afternoon Community Partners,
Please see the 2024 RFP Addenda update below.

8. The 2024 RFP FAQ was updated to reflect questions asked in 1:1 TA
Meetings.
This addendum shall be effective as of February 20, 2024 at 9:54:56 AM.

This information is also available on our website here.

The Addendum will be finalized in the next five business days, you will receive a separate notification email on the
official cut-off date.

Please keep in mind, there are 17 days remaining until the application submission deadline, at which point the
neighborly application portal will be closed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Andrea Perry

Administrative Assistant

Spokane County Housing and Community Development Department
1116 W. Broadway Avenue

Spokane, WA 99260

aperry@SpokaneCounty.org

(509) 477-4519
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Spokane County

This communication, including any attachments, may contain protected and confidential information as defined by HIPAA, 45 CFR Parts 160 and
164 and 42 CFR Part2. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entities originally named as addressees. Any review,
disclosure, copying or distribution of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipientis strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender via a new email message, then delete and destroy all copies of the original message. Disclosure,
copying, forwarding, or distributing the information by unauthorized individualsor entities is strictly prohibited by law.



